
��

��

� ���������	�
������������
�����������	�����������������������
�������������������	�������������  ���	�!���	������"���#�$�!!�%�������� ���	�		�����������������&'����(%(�����
�����������  ���	�!���	��������������%�������)���!��*�����!!��+������������
���,��-./0�1223/45�647�0899:;3/45�1632;/6<�=/<<�>2�6?6/<6><2�63�===@367@:;5�ABC�DEFGH�IJKDKLM�ABC�NAOMLJJP�Q.6442<0��R*����S(�T�!!����U������(�V�����W��	��������X����%�����W�	��������Y��������������Z(�[�����������\(�W!����	�����!!���������(�W��	�����������+� ��	���������������T��]̂	�U�������(���������%���	�_(�[����%������[��%	�6̀�a29:;3�>b�-6c96b2;�d/6/0:4�eff/Q2;�/@� -de�g:43.<b�a29:;3�>̀�a29:;3�>b�h./2f�i99;6/02;�/@� higi�h:4?2;0/:4�//@� -;82�a:<<�j19<2124363/:4��///@� e?2;?/2=�:f�Q803:12;�3;6ff/Q�647�6?2;652�=6/3�3/12�/?@� -2Q.4:<:5b�k97632��?@� l86;32;<b�j4?2031243�a29:;3�?/@� a20:<83/:40�f;:1�h603<2>2;;bm�n?2;164m�o:;3�p:;3.�jqr�;2s8203/45�;2699;6/06<�Q̀�a29:;30�f;:1�h:11/33220�r20/546327�h:11/33220�647�121>2;0��t(���������[��%	�6̀�h:40243�i52476�j3210u�/@� iQ3/:4�;256;7/45�699;:?6<�:f�v:6;7�:f�r/;2Q3:;0�1223/45�1/48320�f;:1�w6486;b�xym�z{zy�//@� a20:<83/:4�z{zy|}�3:�;21:?2�o;272;/Q~��2=3:4�60�i99;6/06<�a2?/2=�v:6;7��iav̀�121>2;�///@� a20:<83/:4�z{zy|��3:�i99:/43�a258<6;�g21>2;0�;2Q:1124727�>b�v:6;7�:f�r/;2Q3:;�q8>Q:11/3322�:4�iav�3:�3.2�i99;6/06<�a2?/2=�v:6;7�f:;�z{zy�647�z{z��/?@� a20:<83/:4�z{zy|y�3:�i99:/43�i8c/</6;b�iav�g21>2;0�;2Q:1124727�>b�v:6;7�:f�r/;2Q3:;�q8>Q:11/3322�:4�iav�3:�3.2�i99;6/06<�a2?/2=�v:6;7�f:;�z{zy�647�z{z���?@� a20:<83/:4�z{zy|��3:�i99:/43�iav�h.6/;�;2Q:1124727�>b�v:6;7�:f�r/;2Q3:;�q8>Q:11/3322�:4�iav�?/@� a20:<83/:4�z{zy|��3:�i99:/43�iav�q2Q;236;b�;2Q:1124727�>b�v:6;7�:f�r/;2Q3:;�q8>Q:11/3322�



��

� � ���

����� ����	�
�������
��	��
��	����������	����������	���
���������
�������������
�
�������	�������	���
�����	������	����
���
��	��
���	��
��
���	����	�	�����	����� ��	��
�!������
������"����
��������#
����
�������$���������������%	��&
��%�
��������
���	�
��
�����	����	�������$��%��
�
��
���
��	������	����
���
��	��
���	��
��
���	����	�	�����	����� �'
�$	�(���������#
����
�������$���������������%	��&
��%�
��������
���	�
��
�����	����	�������$��%��
�
��
���
��	������	����
������%��
�	��	��)�����*�����
���
�	�
�������+��(���#	����	��
���	����
�����%	��&�����%�
��������
���	�����%��
��
��
���	���������
��������	����	,
�������	����
�����%	��&�����%�
��������
���	���
�������	�-. �!����$��%�/���	�����0��
�����
��	����	
���	�����
����
��	���
�%����������	��������	���������
����
�
��������	����
�����%	��&�����%�
��������
���	���
�������	�-. �!����	�����
��
��������	����	���%���	����
���	�������+	����	�*��
��	����	������12�345678�9:;;<=>?���@A2�B<8<??�>:�CD<84>7E<F96:?<G�H<??7:=�34I?4J=>�>:�>K<�L:66:M7=N�3JI>O?P�:Q�>K<�R<DJ?�ST<=�U<<>7=N?�V8>�W:E<I=;<=>�9:G<�9K2�XX@Y�Q:I�>K<�L:66:M7=N�34IT:?<?Z�� ���#
���	��  .��[\�]��	��
���
���
��%
����	����
��!�
���	��
��!�
�������	�!��
�������
��!�����
�!����������
!�	������������	����������	��
��	��
���	�

̂�	���	�%
������	��������	���%���
������������	��
��	��
���	�

�����#
���	��  .��[.�_�$%
���%
��	�
���
������	����

(���%
������
�	��������	��
����	��̀��
������	���	��
�����
����������	�̂�	�����
���
�
���	
�̂�	��	��������
�����$%��%��%
������	��%
����	��
���	��%
��	�
���
������	������
���%
��
a���*���������������
��	���	
���	�����	������	��%
�#���
�+���	��
a�����
������	�������$��%��%����%���
������#
���	��  .��[b�_�*
���
����	���
���������
��������
���
�!��
��������	�$��
�	���
���������������cde�fghijk�lmn�opghqn�pd�lmn�rnnlijke�fiqogqqipj�pd�sjt�ilnr�pj�lmn�sknjfs�qmpguf�vn�mnuf�ij�s�oupqnf�rnnlijke�lmn�wpshf�xiuu�opjfgol�s�oupqnf�rnnlijk�ij�soophfsjon�xilm�lmn�ynzsq�{|nj�}nnlijk�~ole�ynzsq��p�nhjrnjl��pfne��ms|lnh����e��gvoms|lnh���sjf����wndphn�sjt�oupqnf�rnnlijk�iq�opj�njnfe�lmn�|hnqifijk�pddion�xiuu�|gvuiout�ifnjlidt�lmn�qnolipj�ph�qnolipjq�pd�lmn�~ol�sglmphi�ijk�lmn�oupqnf�rnnlijk��~uu�dijsu��plnqe�solipjqe�ph�fnoiqipjq�xiuu�vn�ls�nj�ij�p|nj�rnnlijk���@@2�B<>4I=�>:�ST<=�H<??7:=�Q:I�3:??756<�V8>7:=�:=��><;?��<675<IJ><G�:=�7=�CD<84>7E<F96:?<G�H<??7:=���
�	��
�
����	�
���
���	��	���	�����
����%
����������	�������	�����
�����	��	����
����
���
���
�����
a
�����
��
���	���
���
���	�/�
�����@�2�3I:T:?<�L4>4I<�VN<=GJ��><;?��H<>��<D>�U<<>7=N��J><��VG�:4I=�'
a���

��������
̀� ̀����"��	�(�#
���	�!�[̀����"��
������"

�����	���
��
����!�"���%�.�!���� !����������������������*�������!�� ��������
�]0�
�����
���!��	����	��%!��
a����	
�*	��+	������0a
�����
�*��
��	���%�
��������
����%
����������������
���	�����
����%
�+	�����
	�
�
��%�����	����
���
���������%����������������
��	���%
���
��������	��������������� ¡�¢�£¤¥¥���¦�§���¤�����̈������̈�©�¤������¦¦��¦�����������ª¤̈��«¦�¬���¦��¢��¤��*�������%
���
������	���%
���������	��
�����
��	�!��%
��%����$�������	$�
��%���
�(
���%�

������
����%
�+	��������



��

� � ���

��������	�
�����	�����	������������	������	���������������	������	���
�����������	��	�������������	��������	�����������������������������	����������������������������	�����	���	�	�
�����������������
��� !"#$%�&'"(%#()*( +,�-./�� !"#�0!1�+ *�"/%2 +#�* �) 00/+*%�"/3!"#(+3�������	��	���
��������4�



This packet is subject to change prior to the meeting. 

 
Information Item 7(a):  Report by Taxpayer Liaison Officer 
 

Taxpayer Liaison Officer Monthly Report 
To TAD Board of Directors  

February 26, 2024 
 

For Attention and Review 

 

 Expansion of key networking components within TAD staff and property owner groups in order to improve 
ongoing future communication and orientation efforts. 

 

Expansion of communication to related offices under the auspices of tax assessor. 

 

For consult with ARB Subcommittee, analyzed perceived attributes through group sort clustering of 
applications (both returning and new) pertaining to group potential for positive and effective contributions to 
TAD Appraisal Review Board Procedures. Criteria for this "Likert" analysis available upon request. 

 

Of the 100+ contacts so far, approximately 30 involved questions about exemption application, type, or current 
status, most often referred to Customer Service or Residential Departments. 

An additional 15 questions resulted in tax assessor office information rather than appraisal activity. Others 
involved, 40 to 45, involved additional information from property owner or another source, requiring additional 
research for pertinent information. The remaining miscellaneous balance (25-30) required the property owner 
with an opportunity for further communication to declare an agent status or refer to online information sources 
for additional clarity of concern. 

Please note that one communique indicated a request for Complaint, but through follow-up conversation 
conducted by TLO, property owner withdrew that Complaint status, quite satisfied with previous staff efforts. 
TLO confirmed that current contact information is on file with TAD, since she now resides outside of Texas. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Elizabeth McIlvain 

TLO TAD 

  

4



Information Item 7(b):  Report by Chief Appraiser 
CAMA Conversion:  

• Overall, the CAMA conversion project appears to be on schedule. 
• True Prodigy currently has two CAMA environments running simultaneously on their servers supporting 

TAD’s conversion. One is totally populated with sample data for staff training, the other is updated 
weekly with TAD data.   

• Both True Prodigy and TAD staff are working to convert different sets of raw data into the new system. 
The chart below shows the size in gigabytes of the converted data exports for the TAD portion of the 
conversion and in addition another 116 GB in process data has been provided to True Prodigy. 

 

  

5



TrueRoll Homestead implementation: 

• 1,074 homesteads submitted through New Online Application in 7 days 
• 1,296 Deceased individuals found 
• 4,000 pending applications from previous online application being imported for vetting 
• 4,000 paper applications being imported for vetting 
• Previous paper audit process would have generated 57,000 homestead applications 

 
Overview of customer traffic and average wait: 

 

Protests Tax Bills 

6



Technology Update:  

a) Virtual Private Network (VPN) training for staff with Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) 
b) Cybersecurity collaborative meeting with entities 
c) Planning cybersecurity class for TAAO conferences  
d) Learned about new tools to improve efficiency at TAAD conference 
e) Discussed co-development with multiple True Prodigy clients and integrations with other vendors 

Quarterly Investment Report 

• 2023 & 2024 budget forecasted $200,000 and $250,000 of interest, respectively 
• $643,551 earned in 2023 
• $690,022 earned in 2024 
• 2025 budget included $600,000 

 

  

7



 

8







9



10



11



12



RESOLUTION OF THE FORT WORTH INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES REQUESTING REAPPRAISAL FOR THE 2025 TAX YEAR 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tarrant County Appraisal District (TAD) Board will be considering an action 
item at its upcoming meeting on February 26th, 2025, to authorize reappraisals for school districts where 
the ratios are at or below 90% based on a Mock Property Value Study; and 
 

WHEREAS, these ratios are based on the average of the Appraisal/Sale Ratio for each 
independent school district and a weighted mean; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Fort Worth Independent School District’s (District) stratified weighted mean is 
projected to be approximately 0.87; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Property Value Study (PVS) results for certain school districts may be determined 
invalid by the state, which could lead to the assignment of a state value, potentially negatively impacting 
the financial revenues of these districts; and  
 
 WHEREAS, accurate property valuations are vital for the District’s financial planning and help 
the District have a clearer picture of its revenue so that it can plan its budget accordingly for the upcoming 
year.  
 
 WHEREAS, the Fort Worth Independent School Board recognizes that the TAD Board places 
significant importance on the input and recommendations of governing bodies, particularly in those cases 
where there is concern about a potential negative impact on its financial standing if a reappraisal is not 
conducted in any given year where there is evidence of a need for such reappraisal. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Fort Worth 
Independent School District hereby formally requests that the TAD Board authorize a reappraisal for the 
2025 tax year, and strongly encourages the TAD Board to give due consideration to the financial 
implications for our District. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be submitted to the TAD Board prior to the 
February 26, 2025, meeting for their review and consideration, in alignment with the District’s interest in 
ensuring accuracy and fairness of the property valuation for properties within the District.  
 

[Signature Page Follows] 
  

13



Adopted during a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Fort Worth Independent School District 
on this 18th day of February 2025, by a vote of ___8__ ayes and ___1__ nays. 

FORT WORTH INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By:  ______________________________ 
Roxanne Martinez 
Board President - Board of Trustees 
Fort Worth Independent School District 

ATTEST: 

By: ______________________ 
Anael Luebanos 
Board Secretary - Board of Trustees 
Fort Worth Independent School District 

14



Information Item 7(c): Reports from Subcommittees 

Designated Subcommittees and members: 

 

Board Policies Subcommittee 
• Mike Alfred, Chair 
• Gloria Pena 
• Fred Campos 

  
Appraisal Review Board Subcommittee 

• Matt Bryant, Chair 
• Eric Morris 
• Gloria Pena 
• Wendy Burgess 

  
IT Subcommittee 

• Alan Blaylock, Chair 
• Matt Bryant 
• Fred Campos 
• George Dodson  

  
Budget/Finance Subcommittee (Standing Audit Subcommittee) 

• Callie Rigney, Chair 
• Mike Alfred 
• Eric Morris 
• Alan Blaylock 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15



Action Item 8(a)(i):  Action regarding approval of Board of Directors meeting minutes from January 15, 
2025 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

  

Approve Board of Directors meeting minutes from January 15, 2025, as presented 

  

16



Tarrant Appraisal District 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Friday, January 15, 2025 
 

This meeting was conducted in compliance with the Open Meetings Act (OMA) as written in the statute. A 
quorum of the members of the Board attended in person at the Tarrant Appraisal District boardroom, 2500 
Handley-Ederville Rd, Fort Worth, Texas. These minutes are a summary of the only subjects the Board 
addressed and the actions it took. For details, see the agenda, supporting documents and video posted on 
TAD’s website at this URL: https://www.tad.org/about/board-of-directors 
and TAD’s YouTube and Facebook channels. 

 
Members Present:  
Mr. Michael Alfred 
Mr. Rick Barnes, Chair & Tax Assessor Collector 
Mr. Alan Blaylock  
Mr. Matt Bryant  
Ms. Wendy Burgess 
Mr. Fred Campos 
Mr. Eric Morris  
Ms. Gloria Peña  
Ms. Callie Rigney, Secretary  
 
Also Participating:  
Mr. Joe Don Bobbitt, Chief Appraiser  
Mr. William Durham, Deputy Chief Appraiser 
Mr. Brad Patrick, Director of Administration 
Ms. Sharon Coffee Baxter, TAD Board Attorney 
 
Immediately preceding the meeting, the five newly appointed members, Mr. Alfred, Mr. Blaylock, Ms. Burgess, 
Mr. Campos, and Ms. Peña, were sworn in. Having nine members seated, Secretary Gloria Peña, serving as 
Presiding Officer, called the meeting to order at 8:06am, verified a quorum was present and the notice was 
posted timely. After pledges and invocation, the board took up the following items: 
 
5. Recognize Visitors & Public Comments 
 
6. Special Presentation from the Office of Representative David Cook 

 
Mr. Daryle Perez presented Mr. DeOtte, Mr. Losada, & Mr. Puente with individual Resolutions in recognition of 
their service to the TAD Board of Directors. 

 
7. Action Items 

a) Deliberate and act on the election of a chair and secretary of the TAD Board of Directors 
 

Mr. Morris nominated Mr. Barnes to serve as Chair and Ms. Burgess nominated Ms. Peña. Mr. Alfred, Mr. 
Barnes, Mr. Blaylock, Mr. Bryant, Mr. Morris, and Ms. Rigney voted for Mr. Barnes and, receiving a majority of 
the votes, this motion passed, and he was elected as Chair. Mr. Morris nominated Ms. Rigney to serve as 
Secretary and Mr. Campos nominated Ms. Peña. Mr. Alfred, Mr. Barnes, Mr. Blaylock, Mr. Bryant, Mr. Morris, 
and Ms. Rigney voted for Ms. Rigney and, receiving a majority of the votes, this motion passed, and she was 
elected Secretary. At this point in the meeting Gloria Peña turned over the presiding officer duties to the new 
Chair, Rick Barnes. 
 

17

https://www.tad.org/about/board-of-directors


b) Resolution 2025-1 In recognition and appreciation of service by Vince Puente  
 

Mr. Barnes moved to pass Resolution 2025-1 as presented and Ms. Rigney seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously 9-0. 
 

c) Resolution 2025-2 In recognition and appreciation of service by Gary Losada  
 
Mr. Barnes moved to pass Resolution 2025-1 as presented and Mr. Campos seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously 9-0. 
 

d) Consent Agenda Items: 
i. Action regarding approval of Board of Directors meeting minutes from December 13, 

2024 
 

The meeting minutes were approved as presented, 6-0-3, with Mr. Blaylock, Mr. Bryant, Ms. Burgess, Mr. 
Morris, Ms. Peña, and Ms. Rigney voting for and Mr. Alfred, Mr. Barnes, & Mr. Campos abstained. 
 

e) Consider Responses to Invitation for Bids for 2025 Print Mail Notice Service and authorize Chief 
Appraiser to use selected vendors for printing and mailing services 

 
Ms. Peña moved to authorize the Chief Appraiser to enter into the contracts with both Variverge and JohnSons 
Press to utilize the most cost-effective vendor for each print job as presented in the staff recommendation and 
Ms. Burgess seconded. This motion passed unanimously 9-0. 
 

f) Board of Directors Policy Manual – potential changes for 2025 
 

Mr. Campos moved to adopt the proposed Board Director Policy Manual (“Policy Manual”) as presented with 
three suggested changes to reflect changes that went into effect beginning July 1, 2024, because of SB 2. 
First, that regular meetings would start at 9am and occur on Wednesdays. Second, that the Public Comment 
time is now limited to 3 minutes. Last, that the subcommittee size would be changed to a number ‘less than a 
quorum.’ Ms. Peña seconded, and the motion passed unanimously 9-0.  
 
Chair Barnes formed a new Ad Hoc Committee on Policies Manual revisions that consists of subcommittee 
Chair Mike Alfred, Fred Campos, & Gloria Peña, and asked Mr. Alfred to begin review of the Policy Manual. 

 
8. Information Items 

a) Report by Taxpayer Liaison Officer 
  

The Chief Appraiser introduced Dr. Elizabeth McIlvain, and she made introductory remarks as the Taxpayer 
Liaison. 

 
b) Report by Chief Appraiser 

i. Drawing for Term Lengths for new Board Members 
ii.  Public Speaking Engagements 
iii. CAMA Conversion 
iv. Technology Update 
v. Updated Sales Ratios  

 

18



The Chief Appraiser presented his report, and the information was included in the agenda packet on tad.org. 
The term drawing results were as follows- Mr. Alfred and Ms. Burgess received a one-year term and Mr. 
Blaylock, Mr. Campos, and Ms. Peña received a three-year term.  

 
9. Propose Future Agenda Items; Set Next Meeting Date; Adjourn 

 
Next Meeting date is at 9am February 26th, 2025, at Tarrant Appraisal District, 2500 Handley-Ederville Rd, Fort 
Worth, Texas. The meeting adjourned at 9:43am. 
 
__________________________________ 
Callie Rigney, Board Secretary 
 
__________________________________ 
Rick Barnes, Board Chair 
 

  

19



Action Item 8(a)(ii): Resolution 2025-3 to remove Frederick Newton as Appraisal Review Board 
(ARB) member 

 

  

20



06-05-24 AR 

 

ORDER OF REMOVAL OF 

REGULAR MEMBER OF 

TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 

 

  TERM BEGINNING TERM ENDING TERM 

 
1. 

 
Newton, Frederick 

 

 
01/01/2024 

 

 
12/31/2025 

 

 
1 

 

The Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors finds that the regular member(s) named above does not 

satisfy the attendance requirement stated in §6.41(f-2) of the Texas Property Tax Code.  The regular 

member(s) is/are hereby removed from the Tarrant Appraisal Review Board, effective immediately.   

 

 

Signed on this _____ day of ______, 20____. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 
      Name 

       

Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors  

 



RESOLUTION 2025-3 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
  

REMOVAL OF TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD MEMBER 
  
  
WHEREAS, the Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors finds that the ARB Member named below does not 
satisfy the attendance requirement stated in Section 6.41(f-2) of the Texas Property Tax Code; 
  
WHEREAS, the Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors has the responsibility of removal  
  
It is therefore 
  
 RESOLVED, that the following member(s) of Tarrant Appraisal Review Board is removed from the Tarrant 
Appraisal Review Board, effective immediately: 
  
  
Member:  ______________________________ 
  
  
  
  
Adopted on February 26, 2025 
  
  
  
______________________________                                    ______________________________ 
TAD BOD Chair      TAD BOD Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



 

Action Item 8(a)(iii):  Resolution 2025-4 to Appoint Regular Members recommended by Board of 
Director Subcommittee on ARB to the Appraisal Review Board for 2025 and 2026 

  

22



06-05-24  AR 

                                            ORDER APPOINTING REGULAR MEMBERS TO  

           TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 

 

The following individual(s) are appointed to serve as regular member(s) of Tarrant Appraisal 
Review Board for the terms indicated, effective immediately:   
 

 NAMES TERM BEGINNING TERM ENDING TERM 

1 Baadsgaard, Alma 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 3 

2 Bess, James 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

3 Clyde, Victoria 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 3 

4 Fairbanks, John 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

5 Gates, Martha 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

6 Jackson, Linda 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

7 Jones, Rodger 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

8 Lehman, Diane 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 3 

9 McClure, William 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

10 Newby, Philip 01/01/2025 12/31/2025 * 2 

11 Strickler, Sharon 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

12 Tobias, Carlos 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 3 

13 White, Joan 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 3 

                                                                                                                                                                             

* Replaces Newton whose term expired 12/31/2025 as per TPTC §6.41(d)(e) 

 

The Chief Appraiser of the Tarrant Appraisal District shall notify each appointee of his or her 
appointment and when and where to appear.   

 

Signed on this _____ day of _______________, 20_____. 

 

      __________________________________ 
Name 

 

Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors  



RESOLUTION 2025-4 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
Appointing Regular Members recommended by Board of Director ARB Committee 

to Appraisal Review Board for 2025 and 2026 
  

WHEREAS, Section 6.41(d-2-1) of the Tax Code provides that ‘A board of directors acting as an appointing 
authority must make appointments to the appraisal review board by majority vote, with at least two members of 
the majority being elected members of the board of directors.  

WHEREAS, regular members of the appraisal review board serve one- or two-year terms and fill a position 
vacated during a term by appointing a member for the unexpired portion of that term;  

WHEREAS, the Tax Code provides that the board of directors of an appraisal district, by resolution, shall 
provide for staggered terms for the members of the appraisal review board so that the terms of as close as 
possible to one half of the members expire each year;  

WHEREAS, the Tax Code and other laws impose various requirements and restrictions on the operations of 
the appraisal review board and on the eligibility and conduct of its members;  

WHEREAS, the board of directors of the Tarrant Appraisal District (TAD) recognizes the complexity of the 
duties of the Tarrant Appraisal Review Board (ARB); the necessity of all members of the ARB complying with 
the requirements and restrictions on the operations of appraisal review boards and on eligibility and conduct of 
appraisal review board members; the importance of all members of ARB proceedings treating all participants in 
ARB fairly, impartially and respectfully; the necessity of all members of ARB successfully completing the 
training required by the Tax Code and other applicable laws; the necessity of all members being available 
during his or her term of office to serve at the call of the officers as reasonably necessary to constitute a 
quorum and accomplish ARB’s duties in the manner and within the time prescribed by law; Therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the people listed in the attached Exhibit A are appointed regular members of the ARB for the 
indicated term of office beginning January 1, 2025. 

Adopted on February 26, 2025 

  

______________________________ 

Rick Barnes, Chair 

  

______________________________                                       

Callie Rigney, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

23



 

Action Item 8(a)(iv):  Resolution 2025-5 to Appoint Auxiliary ARB Members recommended by Board 
of Director Subcommittee on ARB to the Appraisal Review Board for 2025 and 2026 

  

24



06-05-24  AR 

                                            ORDER APPOINTING AUXILIARY MEMBERS TO  

           TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 
 

The following individual(s) are appointed to serve as auxiliary member(s) of Tarrant Appraisal 
Review Board for the terms indicated, effective immediately:   
 

 NAMES TERM BEGINNING TERM ENDING TERM 

1 Bevill, James 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

2 Bradley, Shirley 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

3 Collins, Barrato 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

4 Franklin, Gwendolyn 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

5 Gansser, Shirley 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

6 Hamman, Anne 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

7 Harris, Harold 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

8 Huddleston, Karen 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

9 Macdonald, Rodney 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

10 McConnell, Kevin 01/01/2025 12/31/2025* 1 

11 Schaub, David 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

12 Smith, Kasharrol 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

13 Speares, Barbara 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

14 Taylor, Jon 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 1 

15 Valencia, Karen 01/01/2025 12/31/2026 2 

     

      
 

* As per TPTC §6.41(e) 

The Chief Appraiser of the Tarrant Appraisal District shall notify each appointee of his or her 
appointment and when and where to appear.   

                   
Signed on this _____ day of _______________, 20______. 

 
      __________________________________ 

Name 
 

Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors 



RESOLUTION 2025-5 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
Appointing Auxiliary ARB Members recommended by Board of Director ARB Committee to Appraisal Review 

Board for 2025 and 2026 

  

WHEREAS, Section 6.41(d-2-1) of the Tax Code provides that ‘A board of directors acting as an appointing 
authority must make appointments to the appraisal review board by majority vote, with at least two members of 
the majority being elected members of the board of directors.  

WHEREAS, auxiliary members of the appraisal review board serve one- or two-year terms and fill a position 
vacated during a term by appointing a member for the unexpired portion of that term;  

WHEREAS, the Tax Code provides that the board of directors of an appraisal district, by resolution, shall 
provide for staggered terms for the members of the appraisal review board so that the terms of as close as 
possible to one half of the members expire each year;  

WHEREAS, the Tax Code and other laws impose various requirements and restrictions on the operations of 
the appraisal review board and on the eligibility and conduct of its members;  

WHEREAS, the board of directors of the Tarrant Appraisal District (TAD) recognizes the complexity of the 
duties of the Tarrant Appraisal Review Board (ARB); the necessity of all members of the ARB complying with 
the requirements and restrictions on the operations of appraisal review boards and on eligibility and conduct of 
appraisal review board members; the importance of all members of ARB proceedings treating all participants in 
ARB fairly, impartially and respectfully; the necessity of all members of ARB successfully completing the 
training required by the Tax Code and other applicable laws; the necessity of all members being available 
during his or her term of office to serve at the call of the officers as reasonably necessary to constitute a 
quorum and accomplish ARB’s duties in the manner and within the time prescribed by law; Therefore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the people listed in the attached Exhibit B are appointed auxiliary members of the ARB for 
the indicated term of office beginning January 1, 2025. 

Adopted on February 26, 2025 

  

______________________________ 

Rick Barnes, Chair 

  

______________________________                                       

Callie Rigney, Secretary 

 

  

25



Action Item 8(a)(v): Resolution 2025-6 to Appoint ARB Chair recommended by Board of Director 
Subcommittee on ARB 

   

26



06-05-24 AR 

ORDER APPOINTING CHAIRMAN OF THE 

TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 

 

Pursuant to Section 6.42(a) of the Texas Tax Code, the following member of the Tarrant 
Appraisal Review Board (TARB) is hereby appointed as Chairman of the TARB effective 
immediately: 

 

 

 Secretary TERM BEGINNING TERM ENDING 

 
1. 

 
Steve Moore 

 

 
01/01/2025 

 

 
12/31/2025 

 

 

 

Signed on this _____ day of ___________, 20_____. 

 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      Name 

      Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2025-6 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
  

APPOINTING CHAIR OF TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 
  
  
WHEREAS, Section 6.42(a) of the Texas Property Tax Code provides that the board of directors of an appraisal 
district, by resolution, shall select a chair and a secretary from among the members of the appraisal review board 
and encourages the board of directors to select as chair a member of the appraisal review board, if any, who 
has a background in law or property appraisal; 
  
It is therefore 
  
RESOLVED, that the following member of Tarrant Appraisal Review Board is appointed to the office of Chair for 
the term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2025: 
  
  
Chair:  ______________________________ 
  
  
  
  
Adopted on February 26, 2025 
  
  
  
______________________________                                    ______________________________ 
TAD BOD Chair      TAD BOD Secretary 
  

27



Action Item 8(a)(vi):  Resolution 2025-7 to Appoint ARB Secretary recommended by Board of 
Director Subcommittee on ARB 

 

  

28



06-05-24 AR 

ORDER APPOINTING SECRETARY OF THE 

TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 

 

Pursuant to Section 6.42(a) of the Texas Tax Code, the following member of the Tarrant 
Appraisal Review Board (TARB) is hereby appointed as Secretary of the TARB effective 
immediately: 

 

 

 Secretary TERM BEGINNING TERM ENDING 

 
1. 

 
Victoria Clyde 

 

 
01/01/2025 

 

 
12/31/2025 

 

 

 

Signed on this _____ day of ___________, 20_____. 

 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      Name 

      Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2025-7 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TARRANT APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
  

APPOINTING SECRETARY OF TARRANT APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD 
  
  
WHEREAS, Section 6.42(a) of the Texas Property Tax Code provides that the board of directors of an appraisal 
district, by resolution, shall select a chair and a secretary from among the members of the appraisal review board 
and encourages the board of directors to select as secretary a member of the appraisal review board, if any, 
who has a background in law or property appraisal; 
  
It is therefore 
  
RESOLVED, that the following member of Tarrant Appraisal Review Board is appointed to the office of Secretary 
for the term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2025: 
  
  
Secretary:  ______________________________ 
  
  
  
  
Adopted on February 26, 2025 
  
  
  
______________________________                                   ______________________________ 
TAD BOD Chair      TAD BOD Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

29



Action Item 8(a)(vii):  Approve draft response to Tarrant County Auditor regarding penalty and 
interest supporting documentation 

We received the attached letter from the County Auditor addressed to the Board of Directors. We have 
compiled the requested data for the board’s review and the following draft response: 

Ms. Buchanan,  

Please find attached the information you requested. As to your question whether penalty and interest fees 
assessed against all taxing units will cause TAD to have raised more in the previous fiscal year than were 
spent or obligated, the answer is no due to the obligation of unanticipated expenses related to the ransomware 
event.  

Recommended Attachments:  

Letter to TAD (2-7-2025).pdf is the letter from the county auditor to the board of directors.  

2024 P&I Waiver Information Request.xlsx is the data for questions 1,2&4 

Tarrant County Penalty and Interest Calculations for 10-2024 Allocation.pdf is for question 3 for how we 
determined the amount of P&I 

Tarrant Preliminary MAP Report 2024.pdf is the preliminary report from the comptroller’s office stating 
Question 18 was a “No” and provided a recommendation. The MAP review is what caused the previous 
inappropriate handling of late payments to be brought to my attention.  

2024-25 MAP Guidelines.pdf is the official MAP Guidelines and questions, on page 11, question 18 includes a 
checklist.  

 

Recommendation: Approve draft response and documents provided by staff as response from Board 
of Directors  

 

 

  

30



Kimberly M. Buchanan, CPA 
Tarrant County Auditor 

Linda R. Castillo 
First Assistant County Auditor 

February 6, 2025 

Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors 
2500 Handley-Ederville Road 
Fort Worth, TX 76118-6909 

To the Members of the Tarrant Appraisal District Board of Directors, 

Office of the Tarrant County Auditor 
1 00 E. Weatherford, Room 506 
Fort Worth, Texas 76196-0103 

Phone (817) 884-1205 
Fax (817) 884-1104 

As the Tarrant County Auditor, I am writing to request detailed information regarding late payments for Tarrant 
County and other taxing units served by the Tarrant Appraisal District ("TAD") that contribute to your budget. 

Specifically, I am seeking the following information for the past calendar year: 

1. A comprehensive list of waivers granted by the TAD Board of Directors, Chief Appraiser, or other 
employees to taxing units that requested a waiver of penalty and interest imposed under Tax Code section 
6.06(e), including: 

o The names of the taxing units that submitted waiver requests. 

o The decisions made on these waiver requests, indicating which were approved and which were 
denied. 

o The amounts involved in each of these payments. 

2. Record votes of the TAD Board of Directors associated with the approval or denial of these waiver 
requests. 

3. Any additional information that may assist in reviewing the validity of the invoice recently presented by 
TAD to Tarrant County on Wednesday, January 29th, 2025. 

4. We are also seeking a list of all late payments made by any taxing entity during the past calendar year 
where no waiver was sought and/or penalty was assessed, and a waiver was not requested or had been 
given. 

This information is crucial for the proper auditing and validation of the mentioned invoice. Should there be any 
further data or documentation deemed necessary for a comprehensive review, please do not hesitate to include it. 

Finally, I would request clarification as to whether penalty and interest fees assessed against all taxing units will 
cause TAD to have raised more in the previous fiscal year than were spent or obligated. If so, allocations to these 
taxing units into the amount owed for the current fiscal year or refunds pursuant to Tax Code section 6.06U) would 
likely be required. 

I appreciate your prompt attention to this matter and look forward to your timely response. 

Sincci;ely, 

Kimberly M. Bucha a 
Tarrant County Audi r 

31



Penalty & Interest

Entity P & I Amount Waiver Requested November BOD Meeting December BOD Meeting-1st Motion December BOD Meeting-2nd Motion
3rd Qtr:

Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD 19,692.92$     No n/a n/a Denied
Keller ISD 6,515.62$        Yes Denied Denied Denied

4th Qtr:
City of Grand Prairie 4,827.46$        Yes Denied Denied Denied

Crowley ISD 8,996.80$        No n/a n/a Denied
HEB ISD 12,404.39$     Yes Denied Denied Denied

City of Burleson 418.02$            Yes Denied Denied Denied
October:

TC Hospital District 11,835.94$     Yes n/a Denied Denied
Tarrant County 11,906.95$     Yes Denied Denied Denied

Motion to Deny Waiver Request Motion to Grant Waiver Request Motion to Waive All P&I for 2024
Approved 8-0 Failed 3-6 Failed 3-6

Blaylock For - Puente, DeOtte, Morris For - DeOtte, Morris, Rigney
Bryant Against - Blaylock Against - Blaylock

Burgess Bryant Bryant
Morris Burgess Burgess

Losada Losada Losada
Pena Pena Pena

Puente Rigney Puente
Rigney

32



2024 LATE ENTITY PAYMENTS Board Decision to Assess P&I on any late payment on 09/09/2024

Payment / Waiver Waiver P&I
ENTITY NAME ELECTION PAYMENT AMOUNT Due Date  Postmark Date P & I Assessed P & I Amount  Requested Granted Pymt Date

City of Burleson Q-1 2024 7,926.03$                       1/1/2024 2/23/2024 No
City of Burleson Q-4 2024 7,926.01$                       10/1/2024 10/17/2024 Yes 418.02$                Yes Denied 10/18/2024

City of Dalworthington Garden Q-1 2024 3,230.28$                       1/1/2024 1/4/2024 No
City of Dalworthington Garden Q-2 2024 3,230.28$                       4/1/2024 4/3/2024 No

Town of Edgecliff Village Q-1 2024 1,105.32$                       1/1/2024 2/23/2024 No

Town of Flower Mound Q-2 2024 2,657.29$                       4/1/2024 5/23/2024 No

City of Fort Worth Q-1 2024 879,536.62$                  1/1/2024 4/19/2024 Yes 70,483.41$         No 5/1/2024
City of Fort Worth Q-2 2024 879,536.62$                  4/1/2024 4/19/2024 Yes 48,555.26$         No 5/1/2024
City of Fort Worth Q-3 2024 879,536.62$                  7/1/2024 8/20/2024 No

City of Grand Prairie Q-4 2024 85,327.97$                     10/1/2024 10/25/2024 Yes 4,827.46$           Yes Denied 10/10/2024

City of North Richland Hills Q-3 2024 49,604.18$                     7/1/2024 9/4/2024 No

City of Richland Hills Q-3 2024 5,969.95$                       7/1/2024 9/6/2024 No

City of Southlake Q-1 2024 169,880.95$                  1/1/2024 2/9/2024 No

Town of Westlake Q-1 2024 4,690.43$                       1/1/2024 2/21/2024 No
Town of Westlake Q-2 2024 4,690.43$                       4/1/2024 7/3/2024 No

Azle ISD Q-2 2024 32,205.94$                     4/1/2024 5/3/2024 No

Carroll ISD Q-3 2024 152,827.34$                  7/1/2024 9/6/2024 No

Castleberry ISD Q-2 2024 19,454.54$                     4/1/2024 5/1/2024 No

Crowley ISD Q-2 2024 170,588.60$                  4/1/2024 7/17/2024 No
Crowley ISD Q-4 2024 170,588.60$                  10/1/2024 10/17/2024 Yes 8,996.80$           No 10/18/2024

Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Jan, 2024 79,102.20$                     1/1/2024 1/19/2024 No
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Feb, 2024 79,102.20$                     2/1/2024 3/21/2024 No
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Mar, 2024 79,102.20$                     3/1/2024 4/25/2024 No

33



Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Apr, 2024 46,288.95$                     4/1/2024 5/10/2024 No
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD May, 2024 46,288.95$                     5/1/2024 5/31/2024 No
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Jun, 2024 46,288.95$                     6/1/2024 9/16/2024 Yes 3,861.64$           Yes Denied 12/20/2024
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Jul, 2024 79,102.20$                     7/1/2024 9/16/2024 Yes 5,948.92$           Yes Denied 12/20/2024
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Aug, 2024 79,102.20$                     8/1/2024 9/16/2024 Yes 5,277.09$           Yes Denied 12/20/2024
Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD Sept, 2024 79,102.20$                     9/1/2024 9/16/2024 Yes 4,605.27$           Yes Denied 12/20/2024

Fort Worth ISD Q-3 2024 714,227.34$                  7/1/2024 8/22/2024 No

HEB ISD Q-4 2024 226,947.50$                  10/1/2024 10/18/2024 Yes 12,404.39$         Yes Denied 12/20/2024

Keller ISD Jan, 2024 111,915.45$                  1/1/2024 1/9/2024 No
Keller ISD July, 2024 111,915.45$                  7/1/2024 7/30/2024 No
Keller ISD Aug, 2024 111,915.45$                  8/1/2024 8/15/2024 No
Keller ISD Sept, 2024 111,915.45$                  9/1/2024 9/13/2024 Yes 5,963.71$           Yes Denied 12/13/2024

Kennedale ISD Jan, 2024 30,056.56$                     1/1/2024 1/5/2024 No

Lake Worth ISD Q-1 2024 23,990.66$                     1/1/2024 1/12/2024 No
Lake Worth ISD Q-3 2024 23,990.66$                     7/1/2024 8/2/2024 No

Viridian MMMD Q-1 2024 9,438.29$                       1/1/2024 1/9/2024 No

Live Oak Creek MUD Q-1 2024 2,724.72$                       1/1/2024 3/1/2024 No

Tarrant County College District Jan, 2024 131,505.69$                  1/1/2024 2/6/2024 No
Tarrant County College District Feb, 2024 131,131,505.69$        2/1/2024 2/6/2024 No
Tarrant County College District June, 2024 131,505.69$                  6/1/2024 6/25/2024 No

Tarrant County Hospital District Jan, 2024 224,421.80$                  1/1/2024 2/1/2024 No
Tarrant County Hospital District Feb, 2024 224,421.80$                  2/1/2024 2/12/2024 No
Tarrant County Hospital District Mar, 2024 224,421.80$                  3/1/2024 3/4/2024 No
Tarrant County Hospital District Apr, 2024 224,421.80$                  4/1/2024 4/8/2024 No
Tarrant County Hospital District Nov, 2024 224,421.80$                  11/1/2024 11/11/2024 Yes 11,835.94$         No 1/2/2025

Tarrant County Jan, 2024 221,172.39$                  1/1/2024 2/6/2024 No
Tarrant County Feb, 2024 221,172.39$                  2/1/2024 2/6/2024 No
Tarrant County May, 2024 221,172.39$                  5/1/2024 5/7/2024 No
Tarrant County Oct, 2024 221,172.39$                  10/1/2024 10/15/2024 Yes 11,906.95$         Yes Denied Unpaid

34



35



36



Answer Recommendation

1.

Does the appraisal district board of 

directors regularly evaluate the chief 

appraiser?

N/A No Recommendation

2.

Is the chief appraiser certified as a 

registered professional appraiser as 

prescribed by Occupations Code Section 

1151.160 or do they hold a professional 

designation as required by Tax Code 

Section 6.05(c)?

Yes No Recommendation

3.

Has the chief appraiser completed a Chief 

Appraiser Institute prescribed by 

Occupations Code Section 1151.164 as 

required by Tax Code Section 6.05(c)?

Yes No Recommendation

4.

Have the appraisal district board 

members and appraisal review board 

members completed Open Meetings 

training pursuant to Government Code 

Section 551.005?

Yes No Recommendation

5.

Has the chief appraiser calculated the 

number of votes to which each taxing 

unit is entitled and delivered written 

notice of the voting entitlement before 

Oct. 1 of the most recent odd-numbered 

year as described in Tax Code Section 

6.03(e) or if the appraisal district falls 

under Tax Code Section 6.031, have they 

received nominating resolutions by Dec. 

31?

Yes No Recommendation

Glenn Hegar 

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 

2024-25 Preliminary Methods and Assistance Program Tier 1 Review

Tarrant Appraisal District

This review is conducted in accordance with Tax Code Section 5.102(a) and related

Comptroller Rule 9.301. The Comptroller is required to review appraisal districts’ governance,

taxpayer assistance, operating procedures and appraisal standards, procedures and

methodology. Each appraisal district is reviewed every other year. This report details the

results of the review for the appraisal district named above. 

GOVERNANCE

Review Question

37



Answer RecommendationReview Question

17.

Did the chief appraiser distribute the 

farm and ranch survey instructional guide 

to the members of agricultural appraisal 

advisory board as required by 

Government Code Section 403.3022(e) 

and provide information to the board 

regarding how to access the 

informational session provided under 

Government Code Section 403.3022(c) in 

the previous year?

Yes No Recommendation

18.

Are allocation statements sent to each 

taxing unit and allocations received as 

described in Tax Code Section 6.06(e)?

No

 Adopt a resolution outlining the 

procedures and policy of waiving 

penalty and interest on delinquent 

payments, as allowed by Tax Code 

Section 6.06(k).

Answer Recommendation

19.
Is the information on the appraisal 

district’s website up to date?
Yes No Recommendation

20.

Does the appraisal district maintain 

contact with the public by providing 

written publications and annual reports 

as described in IAAO’s Standard on 

Communication and Outreach?

Yes No Recommendation

21.

Does the appraisal district publicize the 

notices required by Tax Code Sections 

11.44(b), 22.21, 23.43(f), 23.54(g) and 

23.75(g) in a manner designed to 

reasonably notify all property owners?

Yes No Recommendation

22.

Does the appraisal district publish the 

notice of protest and appeal procedures 

as required by Tax Code Section 41.70?

Yes No Recommendation

Review Question

TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE

2024 Preliminary Methods and Assistance Program Review

Page 4 of 14 38



 
Methods and Assistance Program Review  

Guidelines 2024-25 MAP Reviews 
October 9, 2023 

 
The Property Tax Assistance Division (PTAD) publishes these guidelines to assist the Methods and Assistance Program (MAP) 
reviewers in answering MAP questions during a review. PTAD trains MAP reviewers on the use of these guidelines. That 
training includes gathering and evaluating information, using professional judgment and determining when to contact 
management concerning processes, procedures or policies that may not, at first sight, meet the requirements of the MAP 
instrument. Appraisal district staff may use these guidelines to better understand the MAP reviewer’s activities and better 
understand the MAP instrument. PTAD does not intend these guidelines to serve as specific instructions to appraisal districts. 

 
PTAD periodically reviews these guidelines and reserves the right to change or add to the MAP instrument. Additionally. 
PTAD may provide further explanations in areas affected by variation among appraisal districts in complexity, size, 
topography, property types and duties. Instrument additions or changes may result from: 

• law and rule changes; 
• appraisal standard changes; 
• generally accepted appraisal practices changes; 
• court and attorney general opinions; or 
• opinions issued by appraisal organizations and entities. 

 
The most current version of these procedures is the version with the most recent date. 

 
The MAP reviewer, with management approval, may request a larger sample on any question if the MAP reviewer determines 
a larger sample will help effectively answer the question. The MAP reviewer may request the larger sample while on site or at 
any time prior to the completion of the review. In cases where fewer properties or files exist in a category in the county than 
required by these instructions, the MAP reviewer looks at all properties or files that exist to satisfy the requirement. 

 
Under review questions, PTAD lists steps that a MAP reviewer can take to determine the answers to the questions. PTAD does 
not require a specific outcome to each of those steps to determine the answer to the question. 

 
Each MAP reviewer has discretion to customize MAP report recommendations as needed to be applicable to an appraisal 
district’s situation. 

39



Government Code Section 403.3022(c) to the members of the agricultural advisory board in the previous year. 
 

Steps 
 

• Determine if the chief appraiser distributed the farm and ranch survey instructional guide to the members of the 
agricultural advisory board in the previous year. 

o Email is acceptable. 
• Determine if the chief appraiser distributed information on how to access the informational session provided by 

the Comptroller under Government Code Section 403.3022(c) to the members of the agricultural advisory board 
in the previous year. 

o Email is acceptable. 
 

Recommendation Options 
 

• Distribute the farm and ranch survey instructional guide to the members of the agricultural appraisal advisory board 
as required by Government Code Section 403.3022(e). 

• Distribute information on how to access the informational session provided by the Comptroller under Government 
Code Section 403.3022(c) to the members of the agricultural appraisal advisory board as required by Government 
Code Section 403.302(e). 

 
18. Are allocation statements sent to each taxing unit and allocations received as described in Tax Code Section 

6.06(e)? TIER(S) 1-3 
 

If the chief appraiser states that the governing body and the appraisal district have agreed to a different process for 
payment, notify management. 

 
Tax Code Section 6.06(k) states that for good cause shown, the board of directors may waive the penalty and interest on a 
delinquent payment. 

 
Data Needs 

 
• Allocation statements for the previous year. 
• Dates in which quarterly allocation payments were received for the previous year. 

 
o 2024 cycle: Use 2023 budget year. 
o 2025 cycle: Use 2024 budget year. 

 
Steps  

 
• Determine if notification is made to each taxing unit of the quarterly allocation amount and the date payment is due 

(email is acceptable). Payments are due at the end of each calendar quarter. 
o First quarter allocation due: December 31st. 
o Second quarter allocation due: March 31st. 
o Third quarter allocation due: June 30th. 
o Fourth quarter allocation due: September 30th. 

• Determine that the appraisal district has applied penalty and interest to delinquent payments (see note above) 
• Complete the checklist. 

To receive a YES to this question, each checklist item must be answered YES. 
 
 
 
 

 

40



Taxing Unit 
Participating 

in the 
Appraisal 
District 

Was the allocation 
payment received 
by December 31st 

from all taxing 
units? 

(Yes/No) 

Was the allocation 
payment received 

by March 31st 
from all taxing 

units? 
(Yes/No) 

Was the allocation 
payment received 

by June 30th 
from all taxing 

units? 
(Yes/No) 

Was the allocation 
payment received 
by September 30th 

from all taxing 
units? 

(Yes/No) 

Did the appraisal 
district apply penalty 

and interest to 
delinquent 
payments? 
(Yes /No) 

      
      
      
      
      

 
Recommendation Options 

 
• Send allocation statements to each taxing unit. 
• Apply penalty and interest to delinquent allocation payments if not waived as required by Tax Code Section 

6.06(e). 
• Adopt a resolution outlining the procedures and policy of waiving penalty and interest on delinquent payments, as 

allowed by Tax Code Section 6.06(k). 

41



Action Item 8(b):  Consider Responses to Request for Proposals for 2025 Copier, Printer and 
Managed Print Services and award bid and authorize Chief Appraiser to enter into a contract with 
selected vendor 

Background Statistics 
a. Prior year total print count: 1,761,340 (excludes appraisal notices and outsourced jobs) 

i. Color: 230,326  
ii. Monochromatic: 1,531,014  

b. Total peak Monthly print count: 396,301  
c. Total number of current printers: 64 
d. Average of known acquisition year: 2007  
d. Total number of devices requested: 22  

i. Number of Multi-function Printer’s: 14  
ii. Number of Desktop Printers: 8  
 

The quantity and age of existing printers is consuming significant staff time to maintain operations especially 
during busy season. Various makes and models create issues with sourcing and storing consumables with 
common repair parts. Goal is to reduce type and kind of printers to one model of large multi-function printer, 
and one model of desktop printer that is serviced by a local vendor. Outsourcing of appraisal notices and large 
batch jobs has reduced our expected print requirements. Electronic communication and technology will 
continue to reduce smaller print job requirements.  
 
Below are the top 3 vendors by score in a larger table, followed by a scoring table of all respondents. Based on 
predetermined scoring metrics, the top scoring lease vendor is Novatech, top purchase vendor is Southwest 
Office Systems. In third place with the lowest cost option is Datamax, who is outscored based on 10 points 
being awarded for in-county vendors.  

 
The cost of the recommended contract is a budgeted item in the approved 2025 budget 

 

Recommendation: Authorize chief appraiser to negotiate and enter into a contract for lease of fourteen 
multi-function printers and eight desktop printers from Datamax Inc. 

  

42



Company Name Datamax Inc.   Southwest Office Systems Inc. Novatech   

A. Schedule 10 Vendors Plan OK 
   
10.0  OK       10.0  OK 

         
6.0  

B. References (Sch 2)   
   
10.0          10.0  Less comparable 

         
8.0  

C. Contract Terms Schedule 9 Sample Provided 
   
10.0  Sample Provided       10.0  Sample Provided 

      
10.0  

Miles to warehouse 8.5   10.3   20   
Miles to service center 20.9   10.3   12   

D. Average distance from TAD 14.7 
     
3.4  10.3          5.0  16.0 

         
3.0  

E. Vendor is Within Tarrant Cty NO        -    YES       10.0  NO 
           
-    

2024 2.9   2.8   2.0   
2023 2.8   2.5   2.3   

2022 3.0   2.7   2.3   

F. Trnt Cty avg onsite response hrs 2.9 
     
6.7  2.6          8.0  2.2 

      
10.0  

2024 4.0   4.1   1.0   
2023 4.1   4.0   1.3   

2022 3.4   4.2   1.1   

G. First res time avg hrs 3.8 
     
0.9  4.1            -    1.1 

         
9.6  

2024 93.8%   73.0%   87.0%   
2023 93.1%   72.0%   87.0%   

2022 94.5%   74.0%   86.0%   

H. Average Pct onsite first res 93.8% 
     
8.3  73.0%          0.0  86.7% 

         
5.5  

I. Cost shown above             

I. Cost Lease Bid $43,593.57 
   
20.0  $50,895.87       13.6  $46,359.22 

      
17.6  

I. Cost Purchase Bid $75,957.34 
   
20.0  $111,771.87       16.2  $101,935.53 

      
17.3  

              

J. RFP Compliance 
no art of inc 
amenedment missing 

     
4.0  Complete          5.0  no art of inc 

         
4.0  

State filing documents     YES       
MFP Recommended Kyocera TASKalfa 6054ci Sharp BP-70C65   Sharp BP-70C65   

Desktop Recommended Kyocera ECOSYS PA4500x Sharp MX-B468P   HP E40040DN   

Lease   
   
73.3    

      
71.6  HIGH SCORE 

      
73.6  

Purchase   
   
73.3  HIGH SCORE 

      
74.2    

      
73.3  

  

43



 

Co
mp

an
y N

am
e

Kn
igh

t E
nte

rp
ris

e
Da

tam
ax

 In
c.

Da
tam

ax
 In

c.
To

sh
iba

 Bu
sin

es
s S

olu
tio

ns
 So

uth
we

st 
Of

fic
e S

ys
tem

s I
nc

.D
EX

 IM
AG

IN
G,

 IN
C.

No
va

tec
h

A. 
Sc

he
du

le 
10

 Ve
nd

or
s P

lan
OK

10
.0

 
OK

10
.0

 
OK

10
.0

 
OK

10
.0

 
OK

10
.0

     
OK

10
.0

 
OK

6.0
     

  
B. 

Re
fe

re
nc

es
 (S

ch
 2)

10
.0

 
10

.0
 

10
.0

 
7.0    

10
.0

     
Le

ss
 co

mp
ar

ab
le

7.0    
Le

ss
 co

mp
ar

ab
le

8.0
     

  
C.

 C
on

tra
ct 

Te
rm

s S
ch

ed
ule

 9
Sa

mp
le 

Pr
ov

ide
d

10
.0

 
Sa

mp
le 

Pr
ov

ide
d

10
.0

 
Sa

mp
le 

Pr
ov

ide
d

10
.0

 
Pa

rti
al 

Sa
mp

le
1.0    

Sa
mp

le 
Pr

ov
ide

d
10

.0
     

Sa
mp

le 
Pr

ov
ide

d
10

.0
 

Sa
mp

le 
Pr

ov
ide

d
10

.0
     

Mi
les

 to
 w

ar
eh

ou
se

22
.1

8.5
8.5

24
.4

10
.3

19
20

Mi
les

 to
 se

rvi
ce

 ce
nte

r
22

.1
20

.9
20

.9
24

.4
10

.3
19

12
D.

 Av
er

ag
e d

ist
an

ce
 fr

om
 TA

D
22

.1
0.8    

14
.7

3.4    
14

.7
3.4    

24
.4

-   
10

.3
5.0

     
  

19
.0

1.9    
16

.0
3.0

     
  

E. 
Ve

nd
or

 is
 W

ith
in 

Ta
rra

nt
 C

ty
YE

S
10

.0
 

NO
-   

NO
-   

NO
-   

YE
S

10
.0

     
YE

S
10

.0
 

NO
-

     
  

20
24

4.3
2.9

2.9
4.0

2.8
3.2

2.0
20

23
4.3

2.8
2.8

4.0
2.5

3.0
2.3

20
22

4.3
3.0

3.0
4.0

2.7
3.4

2.3
F. 

Trn
t C

ty 
av

g o
ns

ite
 re

sp
on

se
 hr

s
4.3

-   
2.9

6.7    
2.9

6.7    
4.0

1.5    
2.6

8.0
     

  
3.2

5.3    
2.2

10
.0

     
20

24
1.2

4.0
4.0

1.0
4.1

1.0
1.0

20
23

1.2
4.1

4.1
1.0

4.0
1.0

1.3
20

22
1.2

3.4
3.4

1.0
4.2

1.0
1.1

G.
 Fi

rst
 re

s t
im

e a
vg

 hr
s

1.2
9.4    

3.8
0.9    

3.8
0.9    

1.0
10

.0
 

4.1
-

     
  

1.0
10

.0
 

1.1
9.6

     
  

20
24

72
.9%

93
.8%

93
.8%

98
.0%

73
.0%

98
.2%

87
.0%

20
23

72
.9%

93
.1%

93
.1%

98
.0%

72
.0%

97
.8%

87
.0%

20
22

72
.9%

94
.5%

94
.5%

98
.0%

74
.0%

98
.3%

86
.0%

H.
 Av

er
ag

e P
ct 

on
sit

e f
irs

t r
es

72
.9%

-   
93

.8%
8.3    

93
.8%

8.3    
98

.0%
10

.0
 

73
.0%

0.0
     

  
98

.1%
10

.0
 

86
.7%

5.5
     

  
I. C

os
t s

ho
wn

 ab
ov

e I. C
os

t L
ea

se
 Bi

d
$5

3,7
38

.02
11

.1
 

$6
0,3

81
.00

5.3    
$4

3,5
93

.57
20

.0
 

$4
4,6

32
.62

19
.1

 
$5

0,8
95

.87
13

.6
     

$6
6,4

47
.19

-   
$4

6,3
59

.22
17

.6
     

I. C
os

t P
ur

ch
as

e B
id

$1
40

,03
1.9

9
13

.2
 

$9
4,2

03
.36

18
.1

 
$7

5,9
57

.34
20

.0
 

$9
6,4

73
.74

17
.8

 
$1

11
,77

1.8
7

16
.2

     
$2

65
,78

8.6
9

-   
$1

01
,93

5.5
3

17
.3

     

J. R
FP

 C
om

pli
an

ce
No

t 1
00

% 
on

 TA
D 

for
m

4.5    

no
 ar

t o
f in

c
am

en
ed

me
nt 

mi
ss

ing
4.0    

no
 ar

t o
f in

c
am

en
ed

me
nt 

mi
ss

ing
4.0    

att
. to

 su
b u

ns
ea

led
4.0    

Co
mp

let
e

5.0
     

  
no

 ar
t o

f in
c

4.0    
no

 ar
t o

f in
c

4.0
     

  
St

ate
 fil

ing
 do

cu
me

nt
sY

ES
YE

S
MF

P R
ec

co
me

nd
ed

Sh
ar

p B
P-

70
C6

5
Ca

no
n i

R A
DV

 DX
 C5

86
0I

Ky
oc

era
 TA

SK
alf

a 6
05

4c
i

To
sh

iba
 e-

stu
dio

 65
25

AC
Sh

ar
p B

P-
70

C6
5

Sh
ar

p B
P-

70
C6

5
Sh

ar
p B

P-
70

C6
5

De
sk

to
p R

ec
co

me
nd

ed
Sh

ar
p M

X-
B5

57
P

Ca
no

n i
R 1

64
3P

Ky
oc

era
 EC

OS
YS

 PA
45

00
x

Br
oth

er 
HL

-EX
41

5D
W

Sh
ar

p M
X-

B4
68

P
Sh

ar
p M

X-
42

7W
HP

 E4
00

40
DN

Le
as

e
65

.8
 

58
.6

 
73

.3
 

62
.6

 
71

.6
     

68
.2

 
HI

GH
 SC

OR
E

73
.6

     
Pu

rch
as

e
67

.9
 

71
.4

 
73

.3
 

61
.3

 
HI

GH
 SC

OR
E

74
.2

     
68

.2
 

73
.3

     

44



Action Item 8(c):  Consider Responses to Request for Proposals for 2025 Network Cabling Services 
and award bid and authorize Chief Appraiser to enter into a contract with selected vendor 

The Tarrant Appraisal District (“TAD”) has requested proposals for Network Cabling replacement. TAD has 
invested significantly in new equipment to improve security and ensure we’re operating with supportable 
technology. Much of the existing cabling is original to the building with other drops having been added through 
the years.  The existing cable has become unreliable and/or does not efficiently support data transfer 
requirements of the new equipment.  

We’ve spoken with multiple vendors and received informal estimates up to $300,000, from a TxDIR certified 
installer, which was more than anticipated. As a result, TAD chose to go through the formal RFP process in an 
effort to find a better tailored and cost-effective solution.  This process yields the staff recommendation of a 
local vendor, Communications Unlimited for $154,860. This vendor has presented appropriate references, has 
a good reputation, significant experience, and a good presence in this field.  

This recommended contract would utilize funds previously committed by the Board of Directors for 
infrastructure improvements from the Technology Fund. 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize chief appraiser to negotiate and enter into an agreement with 
Communications Unlimited for an amount not to exceed $154,860 

45



Action Item 8(d):  Consider purchase of CommVault Disaster Recovery and Backup Solution 

The district is looking for a different solution for backup and disaster recovery. Previously TAD had an 
agreement with the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) for a backup solution that was 
cancelled due to an inability to meet deadlines. IT staff have reviewed multiple commercially available solutions 
and narrowed the selection to CommVault as it provides better capabilities including the ability to scale down 
as we downsize the server footprint when TAD converts to the new appraisal software. 
 

The cost of the recommended contract, up to $250,000, is a budgeted item in the approved 2025 
budget and $50,000 remaining would come from the contracting budget. 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize chief appraiser to purchase CommVault not to exceed $300,000 
  

46



Action Item 8(e): Consider authorizing chief appraiser to purchase servers for multiple migration 
projects. 

TAD’s existing document imaging system runs on AS400 (an aging technology). The vendor supports 
transitioning to a windows platform. The AS400 server was managed by an employee that has retired this 
year, further supporting the transition to windows technology. In addition, there will be future cost savings 
as we migrate VMWare virtual servers, which tripled their pricing structure last year, to Hyper-V, which is a 
free Microsoft product.  

We seek authorization to spend up to $230,000 to purchase servers for migrations from AS400 to Windows 
Server and VMware to Hyper-V. Servers will be purchased using a contract from available purchasing 
cooperatives.  

This recommended contract would utilize funds previously committed by the Board of Directors for 
infrastructure improvements from the CAMA Fund. 

 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize chief appraiser to purchase servers not to exceed $230,000 
  

47



Action Item 8(f): Consider authorizing chief appraiser to spend up to $150,000 with Improving 
Enterprises for professional services for technical support and consulting engagements 

Improving Enterprises offers a wide range of experts in technical fields that assist our staff with timely 
implementation and troubleshooting of new technologies. Our goal is for the board to pre-authorize 2025 
budgeted funds to spend with the vendor to reduce repeated requests for additional board authorization.  

The cost of the recommended contract is a budgeted item in the approved 2025 budget 
 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize chief appraiser to spend up to $150,000 with Improving Enterprises 
for professional services for technical support and consulting engagements 
 

  

48



Action Item 8(g): Consider authorizing chief appraiser to spend up to $150,000 for cybersecurity 
solutions 

This represents three purchases with one cybersecurity firm: 

• Endpoint management and intrusion detection 
• Multi-Factor Authentication – authorization and detection 
• Email filtering – reduction in spam, phishing and malicious emails into and out of the organization 

 

The cost of the recommended contracts are budgeted items in the approved 2025 budget 

 

Staff Recommendation: Authorize chief appraiser to spend up to $150,000 for cybersecurity solutions 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49



 

Action Item 8(h): Action on Board Policy Manual 

 

Staff Recommendation: None 
 

 

  

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



9. Public Comments

10. Recess to Executive/Closed Session Pursuant to the Following Part(s) of the Texas Open Meetings
Act Government Code Ch. 551, for the Following Purposes:

a) Section 551.074 - to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge
against an officer or employee.

b) Section 551.071 – when the governmental body seeks the advice of its attorney about: pending
or contemplated litigation; or a settlement offer; or on a matter in which the duty of the attorney
to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

c) Section 551.076 – Deliberation regarding security devices, security software or security audits.

11. Return to Open Session for Possible Action on Items Deliberated on in Executive/Closed Session

Reconvene in open session for possible further discussion and possible action on items deliberated in
executive session related Item 9

12. Propose Future Agenda Items; Set Next Meeting Date; Adjourn

Next meeting date: 5:00 PM Work Session, 7:00 PM Regular Meeting on Wednesday, March 12, 2025, at
Tarrant Appraisal District, 2500 Handley-Ederville Rd, Fort Worth, Texas

65


	bod-agenda-packet-2-26-25.pdf
	2.26.25 Agenda Only.pdf
	BOD Packet-2.26.25.pdf
	BOD Packet-February.pdf
	Resolution of the CISD Reappraisal for the 2025 Tax Year - Signed.pdf
	Resolution of the CISD Reappraisal for the 2025 Tax Year
	Resolution of the CISD Reappraisal for the 2025 Tax Year 2

	Resolution Everman ISD reappraisal plan.pdf
	Resolution 02_18_2025 FINAL FWISD.pdf
	Pages from BOD Packet-FebruaryDraft.pdf

	15887 250221 16_07_49.pdf


	Azle ISD Signed Resolution Requesting Reappraisal 2-25-25.pdf
	Resolution 02_18_2025 FINAL FWISD.pdf
	Resolution Everman ISD reappraisal plan.pdf
	ARB ORDER APPOINTMENT - AUXILIARY - 02-26-25b.pdf
	ORDER APPOINTING CHAIR OF THE ARB - 02-26-25.pdf
	ORDER ARB SEC 2 26 25.pdf
	ARB APPOINTMENT - REGULAR - 02-26-25b.pdf
	ARB Order TAD BOD 2 26 25 Newton Frederick.pdf
	Resolution of the CISD Reappraisal for the 2025 Tax Year - Signed.pdf
	Resolution of the CISD Reappraisal for the 2025 Tax Year
	Resolution of the CISD Reappraisal for the 2025 Tax Year 2




